



Abba Hillel Silver Collection Digitization Project

Featuring collections from the Western Reserve Historical Society and
The Jacob Rader Marcus Center of the American Jewish Archives

MS-4787: Abba Hillel Silver Papers, 1902-1989.

Series I: General Correspondence, 1914-1969, undated.

Sub-series A: Alphabetical, 1914-1965, undated.

Reel
83

Box
29

Folder
1819

Zionist Organization of America, Jewish Agency, 1945-1946.

CLASS OF SERVICE

This is a full-rate Telegram or Cablegram unless its deferred character is indicated by a suitable symbol above or preceding the address.

WESTERN UNION (09)

A. N. WILLIAMS
PRESIDENT

SYMBOLS

DL=Day Letter

NL=Night Letter

LC=Deferred Cable

NLT=Cable Night Letter

Ship Radiogram

The filing time shown in the date line on telegrams and day letters is STANDARD TIME at point of origin. Time of receipt is STANDARD TIME at point of destination

NA134 8=CT WASHINGTON DC 19 1159A

1945 NOV 19 PM 12 16

RABBI ABA HILLEL SILVER, ZIONIST CONVENTION=

HOTEL ST CHARLES ATLCTY=

HEARTIEST CONGRATULATIONS AND BEST WISHES TO PRESIDENT ZOA=ELIAHU EPSTEIN.

ZOA ELIAHU.

*Jewish Agency for Palestine
1720 16th St. N.W.
Washington D.C.*

December 21, 1945

Mr. Elishu Epstein
Jewish Agency for Palestine
1720 16th Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Epstein:

Upon my return from Palestine, I found your gracious note of congratulations upon my election to the Presidency of the Zionist Organization of America. -I am very grateful for your thoughtfulness in writing to me and in sending me your good wishes.

The days ahead are likely to be critical and decisive ones for our Movement, but I feel confident that with the loyal and wholehearted cooperation of all our people we will win through in the end.

With Zion's greetings, I remain,

Most cordially yours,

הסוכנות היהודית לארץ ישראל

The Jewish Agency for Palestine

MEMORANDUM

FEBRUARY 4, 1946

To: **Dr. Abba Hillel Silver**

FROM: **Meyer W. Weisgal**

The enclosed cable was just received from Shertok. I wonder what we should do under the circumstances.

Kind regards.

Meyer

Please return cable for our file.

COPY

RADIOGRAM

February 2, 1946
JERUSALEM 43 28 1440

NLT KAPLAN JEWAGENCY NEW YORK

SILVER CABLES URGING DEFINITE DECISION REGARDING TULIN WE CONSIDER OURSELVES
FAIRLY ADEQUATELY EQUIPPED ON LEGAL SIDE WITH JOSEPH ELIASH SACHER AND LOURIE
BUT IF NONINVITATION TULIN LIABLE CREATE INTERNAL PROBLEM PLEASE INVITE HIM
WITH OUR FULL AUTHORITY CABLE

SHERTOK

February 28, 1946

Dr. Nachum Goldman
Jewish Agency for Palestine
342 Madison Avenue
New York 17, N. Y.

My dear Dr. Goldman:

Inasmuch as there will be a meeting of the
Emergency Council on Tuesday afternoon, March 19,
I would suggest that we hold a meeting of a
committee of eight on the morning of that day,
say around 10:30.

There will be a meeting at noon of Zionists in
connection with the United Jewish Appeal which I
will have to attend. It seems, therefore, that
the only free time would be in the morning.

It is some time now since we have had a meeting,
and there are a few things which need to be dis-
cussed.

With all good wishes, I remain

Very cordially yours,

AHS:GR

May 5, 1946

Mr. Eliahu Epstein
Jewish Agency for Palestine
2210 Massachusetts Avenue
Washington 8, D. C.

My dear Mr. Epstein:

I think it would be especially timely at this moment for Mr. Awad's representations to be given extensive publicity. The Arabs are now endeavoring to give the impression of absolute unity of the Arab World in the face of the Anglo-American Committee's Report. This is a psychological moment.

I should be very happy to hear from you in this matter.

With all good wishes, I remain

Most cordially yours,

AHS:GR

Charge to the account of

Ac. 0822 - Robert Silver

CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED	
DOMESTIC	CABLE
TELEGRAM	ORDINARY
DAY LETTER	URGENT RATE
SERIAL	DEFERRED
OVERNIGHT TELEGRAM	NIGHT LETTER
SPECIAL SERVICE	SHIP RADIOGRAM

Patrons should check class of service desired; otherwise the message will be transmitted as a telegram or ordinary cablegram.

WESTERN UNION

1206-

A. N. WILLIAMS
PRESIDENT

NEWCOMB CARLTON
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD

J. C. WILLEVER
FIRST VICE-PRESIDENT

CHECK
ACCOUNTING INFORMATION
TIME FILED

Send the following telegram, subject to the terms on back hereof, which are hereby agreed to

May 16, 1946

WANT A REPLY?

"Answer by WESTERN UNION"
or similar phrases may be
included without charge.

Mr. Nahum Goldmann
Jewish Agency for Palestine
342 Madison Avenue
New York, N. Y.

REGRET CANNOT ATTEND DINNER HONORING HOFFIEN ON MAY 23rd. AS YOU
MUST KNOW THE ZIONIST EMERGENCY CONFERENCE HAS ARRANGED FOR A
NATIONAL CONFERENCE IN WASHINGTON IN CONNECTION WITH THE REPORT
I QUESTION THE WISDOM OF HOLDING YOUR MEETING ON THAT PARTICULAR
DAY.

Silver

GR

May 16, 1946

Mr. David Ben-Gurion
Jewish Agency for Palestine
342 Madison Avenue
New York 17, N. Y.

My dear Mr. Ben-Gurion:

I thought that you might be interested in the enclosed brief account of the activities of the American Zionist Emergency Council in the last few months in connection with the Committee of Inquiry, the President's letter to Attlee, and the Congressional Resolution on Palestine.

With all good wishes, I remain

Very cordially yours,

AHS:GR
Enc.

May 16, 1946

Mr. David Ben-Gurion
Jewish Agency for Palestine
342 Madison Avenue
New York 17, N. Y.

My dear Mr. Ben-Gurion:

I thought that you might be interested in the enclosed brief account of the activities of the American Zionist Emergency Council in the last few months in connection with the Committee of Inquiry, the President's letter to Attlee, and the Congressional Resolution on Palestine.

This Report brings the story up to the time of the publication of the report of the Committee. With the activities of the Emergency Council since that time you are familiar.

With all good wishes, I remain

Very cordially yours,

AHS:GR
Enc.

May 16, 1946

Mr. Eliahu Epstein
Jewish Agency for Palestine
2210 Massachusetts Avenue
Washington 8, D. C.

My dear Mr. Epstein:

The enclosed memorandum of Mr. Steinberg, with reference to Izzeddin Shawa, may be of interest to you. I should be very pleased to hear from you what you plan to do in this matter; also what is being done in the matter of Awad.

With all good wishes, I remain

Most cordially yours,

AHS:GR
Enc.

May 20, 1946

Dr. Nahum Goldmann
Jewish Agency for Palestine
342 Madison Avenue
New York, N. Y.

My dear Dr. Goldmann:

What has been done in the matter of engaging expert counsel to represent us at UNO? A committee was to be appointed. Who are the members? Perhaps the committee could meet Wednesday or Thursday in Washington and discuss the matter.

With all good wishes, I remain

Very sincerely yours,

AHS:GR